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To: "Page, 5— iza L EQ’\’C\? i‘;ﬁii
Subject: RE: Thursday meeting
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Because | want to make this productive! Why NOT povide them an agenda TP We all tall about what

we wantto talkabout and thatis s wasieof Him

They haven't done one sither {legal analysis)

Assume noble intent

s dﬂ we rmakimite thi < yse of time?

~—- Original messape
From: "Page, Lisa {060 rﬁ} z?lc_il
Date: D4/12/2018 10:18 PW {GMT-05:00) oTE 6
To: "Strzok, Peter P {CTHY {EBYY | |

Subject: RE: Thursday meeting

Why provide them an agendﬂ wooldn't do thar untilyou have g sense of how Andy wants togo. 5o
no. We'll talk aboot what we're going to taik sbout and then they can telk about what they wantto talk
about. Alza, seriously Pete. F Him. OGC needs'to pmwde anan vabysisT We haven't done one. But they

seem o be categotics 2\ that ft's M*?”i smmssyﬁzie‘ Vel just Hie o Know wiy,

And now Um angry be%-*"dre‘*béd’f sgain, 7
Total mdmgeme there'sa TV in here, Here's boping Loan find something to sulficierntly melt my
brate, 397 '

emasee Oigingl roessage Soo
Fromy "Strrok, Peter P, {CD) {¥ 3‘| | BG =1
Date: D4/12/2016 10:10 PM (GMT-05:00} e s
To: "Page, Lisa €. 10GC) e8] |

Subjiet: Foed: Thq:gdaj; meeting
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To: "Strzok, Peter P, {CO} {FBY]
Subject: Re: Thursday meet
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